
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Corporation of the City of Sault Ste. Marie
Council Correspondence

 
January 20, 2023

Pages

1. Sault Ste. Marie Region Conservation Authority 2 - 5

Agenda Package – January 17, 2023

2. Association of Municipalities of Ontario 6 - 10

Policy Update – January 5, 2023

3. Association of Municipal Managers, Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario 11 - 12

Letter to the Minister of Finance regarding the postponement of province-wide
property assessment

4. Resolutions 13 - 24

Municipality of Centre Hastings regarding Bill 23  – More Homes Built
Faster Act, 2022

•

City of Kitchener regarding Bill 23 –  More Homes Built Faster Act,
2020

•

Township of Johnson regarding the Reduction of Virtual Physician
Fees by 80%

•



SSMRCA January Board AGM

Sault Ste. Marie Region Conservation Authority
JanL7,2023at 4:45 PM ESTto JanL7,2O23at6:45 PM EST

1100 Fifth Line East / Toom Meeting

Agenda

l. Callto Order

ll. Declaration of Conflict of lnterest

lll. Adoption of Agenda

RECOMMENDED:

THAT the agenda be adopted as presented.

lV. Delegations

Presentation by the Sault Cycling Club on proposed Fat Bike Trail

V. Public lnput (3 minutes per speaker)

Vl. 2022 Fina nce and Ad ministration

A. Adoption of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of December t3,2022
RECOMMENDED:

THAT the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of December 13,2022 be adopted,

B. Health & Safety Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDED:

THAT the Health & Safety Meeting Minutes of December 15,2A22, be received as

information.

C. Accounts Payable

RECOMMENDED:

THAT the list of accounts payable from December 2, to December 31-,2022, be received as

information.

Vll.2022 Water & Related Land Management

A. Application Approvals: Section 28, Ontario Regulation t76l06, Development,
lnterference with Wetlands and Alterations to Shorelines & Watercourses

RECOMMENDED:

THAT the summary of the 1 site report approved by staff from December 6, to December

31.,2022, pursuantto Ontario Regulation L76106, be received as information.

55MRCA

Page 2 of 24



Vfll. Chair's Remarks on2O22

/,X. 2023 Finance and Ad ministration

A. Election of Officers

RECOMMENDED:

THAT Corrina Barrett and be appointed as scrutineers for the 2023 election

of Chair and Vice Chair be approved;
THAT be appointed as Chair of the SSMRCA Board for 2023 be

approved;
THAT be appointed as Vice-Chair of the SSMRCA Board for 2023 be

approved.

B. Appointments for 2O23:

1. Banking Agents

RECOMMENDED:

THAT the Canadian lmperial Bank of Commerce be appointed as Banking Agents for
2023.

2. Signing Authority
Whereas two authorized signatures are required to bind the Sault Ste. Marie Region

Conservation Authority,

RECOMMENDED:
THAT Corrina Barrett, General Manager, Board Chair, and

Board Vice Chair, be authorized to sign on behalf of the Sault Ste

Marie Region Conservation Authority with any two of three signing together be

approved.

3. Borrowing Arrangements

RECOMMENDED:

THAT subject to Conservation Authority Board approval of loan arrangements, during
2023 the Board Chair or Board Vice Chair and the General Manager be empowered to
arrange any necessary borrowing of funds as required from time to time for approved

Conservation Authority projects and programs, to a maximum amount of S1-25,000,

And further THAT Corrina Barrett, General Manager, be authorized to apply payments to
the operating loan on behalf of the Sault Ste. Marie Region Conservation Authority, as

funding allows be approved,

4. Appointment of Auditor

RECOMMENDED:

THAT the firm of BDO Canada LLP be appointed as Auditor for the year ending

December 31,,2023 be approved

5. Appointment of Legal Council

Page 3 of 24



RECOMMENDED:

THAT the firm of Skeggs Paciocco Lawyers LLP be appointed as legalcounsel for
administrative matters for the year ending December 3L,2023 be approved.

6. CA Representatives on Conservation Ontario Council

RECOMMENDED:

THAT-,-andCorrinaBarrettbeappointedastheSaultSte'Marie
Region Conservation Authority's representatives to Conservation Ontario, be approved.

C. January Health and Safety Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDED:

THAT the Health & Safety Meeting Minutes of January I0,2023, be received as information.

D. 2023 Meeting Schedule

RECOMMENDED:

THAT the proposed schedule for 2O23 Sault Ste, Marie Region Conservation Authority Board

meetings be approved as presented.

E. Code of Conduct

The Code of Conduct will be supplied in the Board package for each member's signature.

F.2023 SSMRCA Budget Approval

RECOMMENDED:

a) Levy (matching MNRF funding under S.39 of the Conservation Authorities Act): simple

majority vote
THAT the matching 2023 Municipal General Levy amount of 568,1L3.00 be approved.

b) Levy (non-matching): weighted vote
Note - a recorded vote is required in accordance with Provincial Regulotions to establish the

Nonmotching Municipal Levy. The vote is weighted bosed on each Municipality's Assessment

within the SSMRCA watershed.
THAT the non-matching2023 Municipal General Levy amount of 5495,510.45 be approved.

c) Budget: simple majority vote
THAT the 2023 SSMRCA Budget in the amount of S831,491.91 be approved.

X. 2023 Board Member Orientation Presentation

As there are new Board members this year, the GM will give an overview presentation of Board

and SSMRCA responsibilities.

Xl.202t New Business & Other

A. Update for the Board on Bill 23 and recently released Minister's regulation on
Prescribed Acts as wellas Ministe/s Direction on Fees

Xll. Closed Session

Page 4 of 24



To approve the minutes of the December 1,3,2022 closed session

Xlll. Adjournment

For members of the public interested in attending this meeting, please contact the General

Manager, Corrina Barrett, at cbarrett@ssmrca.ca to make arrangements.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Page 5 of 24



1/20/23, 4:22 PM New Affordable Child Care Spaces, Information from Province on More Homes Built Faster Plan, Energy Reports Released, Annu…

https://www.amo.on.ca/advocacy/health-human-services/new-affordable-child-care-spaces-information-province-more-homes 1/5

New Affordable Child Care Spaces,
Information from Province on More
Homes Built Faster Plan, Energy
Reports Released, Annual Emergency
Exercise Requirement, Golf Car
Consultations

Policy Update • January 05, 2023

Increase In Affordable Child Care Spaces Across the Province

The Ontario government is creating an additional 53,000 new, affordable licensed 
child care spaces by December 2026. This announcement is part of the six-year, 
$13.2 billion agreement with the federal government to lower fees for families and 
deliver an average of $10 per day child care by September 2025. The focus of this 
new targeted plan is to increase access for families across Ontario. The new spaces 
will be allocated to communities using a model that incorporates demographics, 
socioeconomic indicators and existing licensed child care capacity. The spaces will be 
part of the Canada-wide Early Learning and Child Care system and includes a mix of 
not-for-profit and for-profit centres. The province will also enhance the availability of 
flexible models of care for a changing economy and labour market including spaces 
available on weekends and overnight.  

Ontario is also launching a $213 million grant program for new and existing 
operators. These one-time grants, prioritizing regions with low rates of space 
availability, will help child care operators offset the initial costs of expanding or 
creating spaces such as purchasing equipment or renovating facilities. 

New Information from Province Regarding the More Homes Built Faster Plan 
Page 6 of 24

https://www.amo.on.ca/


1/20/23, 4:22 PM New Affordable Child Care Spaces, Information from Province on More Homes Built Faster Plan, Energy Reports Released, Annu…

https://www.amo.on.ca/advocacy/health-human-services/new-affordable-child-care-spaces-information-province-more-homes 2/5

The Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing provided an update to Heads of Council 
on December 22, 2022 regarding recent legislative and regulatory changes. It 
provides important information about the implementation of Bill 109, Bill 23, Bill 3 
and 39.

On December 28, 2022, the Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry provided
direction for conservation authorities (CAs) regarding fee changes associated with
planning, development and permitting fees. On the same day, the Ministry also
provided additional information to conservation authorities (CAs) and participating
municipalities on legislative and regulatory changes affecting CAs.

New Reports Released by the Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)
and Ontario Energy Board (OEB) 

In December 2022, the Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) released a 
series of reports recently that pertain to the transformation of Ontario’s electricity 
system. The IESO’s Pathways to Decarbonization Report was released in response to 
the Ministry of Energy's request that IESO evaluate a moratorium on procurements of 
new natural gas generating stations in Ontario and develop a pathway to zero 
emissions in the electricity sector. 

The report provides a summary of the dependencies, risks and opportunities involved 
in the potential 2027 moratorium on natural gas generation in Ontario’s electricity 
system, and the transition to decarbonization. It also lists actions to help ensure 
Ontario can both manage uncertainty and seize new opportunities as they emerge. 
The report was informed by IESO’s 2022 Annual Planning Outlook and 2021-2024 
Conservation and Demand Management Framework Mid-Term Review.

Also in December 2022, the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) released a new document: 
Improving the Electricity Planning Process in Ontario: Enhanced Coordination between 
Municipalities and Entities in the Electricity Sector. It intends to build municipal 
awareness about the regional electricity planning process and identify information 
that Local Distribution Companies need from municipalities to improve the accuracy of 
electricity load forecasts. It is one of many initiatives being actioned in the Regional 
Planning Process Advisory Group's report, Recommendations to Improve Ontario’s 
Regional Planning Process which was delivered to the OEB on December 20, 2021.  

Annual Emergency Exercise Requirement 

Page 7 of 24

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/AMO.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMzkzNTM4JnA9MSZ1PTkyOTI3NjEyNSZsaT0yNzY3NTY5OQ/index.html___.bXQtcHJvZC1hdi1jYS0yOmFtbzphOm86ZWFjODNlYzViM2Y4ZGVlZjdiYTI4YmNlM2I4ZjNiMjM6Njo3ZjgyOmVjM2QzNzUzMWMyZTJiZjU4YWRiZDQ1YTM2OWM5ZWEyODBhZDcyMzFmNjQ2ZGU4ODA1NTVjZmZjNWZjNTYxYzg6aDpU
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/AMO.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMzkzNTM4JnA9MSZ1PTkyOTI3NjEyNSZsaT0yNzY3NTcwMA/index.html___.bXQtcHJvZC1hdi1jYS0yOmFtbzphOm86ZWFjODNlYzViM2Y4ZGVlZjdiYTI4YmNlM2I4ZjNiMjM6NjpmZWE2OmVlZjU4ZjU1ZmI0NDU0YTNmZDFkZmM3M2I3MWIyMWZmY2FjYjhmZmIxZmJmMDM1YjZhYzU2NjU0YmUwOTc4Nzg6aDpU
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/AMO.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMzkzNTM4JnA9MSZ1PTkyOTI3NjEyNSZsaT0yNzY3NTcwMQ/index.html___.bXQtcHJvZC1hdi1jYS0yOmFtbzphOm86ZWFjODNlYzViM2Y4ZGVlZjdiYTI4YmNlM2I4ZjNiMjM6NjpkZGRlOjQ2NTQ3MGU0NTA2NjQyOThhZTZkZjNmNTkwMjVjNzM3ODg5M2ZlYzg3N2Y1NjUxZWFmODNhM2YxNDMyNDVhYjk6aDpU
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://AMO.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMzkzNTM4JnA9MSZ1PTkyOTI3NjEyNSZsaT0yNzY3NTcwMg/index.html___.bXQtcHJvZC1hdi1jYS0yOmFtbzphOm86ZWFjODNlYzViM2Y4ZGVlZjdiYTI4YmNlM2I4ZjNiMjM6Njo4YjM2OjUyZjlkZDhiMTFiMWViY2JiMzhkMjg2MWFhNDczY2QxZDNhODMyNTI4NDUwZmRkZmU3YWVkOGI4NjY3ZjQ0ZDY6aDpU
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/AMO.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMzkzNTM4JnA9MSZ1PTkyOTI3NjEyNSZsaT0yNzY3NTcwMw/index.html___.bXQtcHJvZC1hdi1jYS0yOmFtbzphOm86ZWFjODNlYzViM2Y4ZGVlZjdiYTI4YmNlM2I4ZjNiMjM6NjpjMTdkOmNlNjYwMjk2YzQxODVhZjQ3YTAxMzk5YTVhNWZiYjRjMzk4OTRjOWQ1MGVkNzQzZmYwMGFlN2RkMjdkZTY1YWI6aDpU
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Planning-and-Forecasting/Annual-Planning-Outlook
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Energy-Efficiency/2021-2024-Conservation-and-Demand-Management-Framework
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/AMO.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMzkzNTM4JnA9MSZ1PTkyOTI3NjEyNSZsaT0yNzY3NTcwOA/index.html___.bXQtcHJvZC1hdi1jYS0yOmFtbzphOm86ZWFjODNlYzViM2Y4ZGVlZjdiYTI4YmNlM2I4ZjNiMjM6NjoyMTFlOmE2MzU0OTc2MTQ0MTQzY2RlOWVjOGMzNGIzMjc3NGY1OTg4ZDg5YzdjMmZlZThlNzMwMWIwMDE0N2Y2ZDlhN2Y6aDpU
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/AMO.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMzkzNTM4JnA9MSZ1PTkyOTI3NjEyNSZsaT0yNzY3NTcwOQ/index.html___.bXQtcHJvZC1hdi1jYS0yOmFtbzphOm86ZWFjODNlYzViM2Y4ZGVlZjdiYTI4YmNlM2I4ZjNiMjM6Njo1NWVmOjY2MzJjNWM0ZWZhMmVjZTIyYjdiOWE3MTU2NTBmZjM2OGEzYzg5YzJmNGE4NDNiM2Y4NGVjNTQyZDI2ZDkxMTc6aDpU


1/20/23, 4:22 PM New Affordable Child Care Spaces, Information from Province on More Homes Built Faster Plan, Energy Reports Released, Annu…

https://www.amo.on.ca/advocacy/health-human-services/new-affordable-child-care-spaces-information-province-more-homes 3/5

Effective December 22, 2022, municipalities are no longer required to conduct the 
annual practice exercise in a year where:  

The Municipal Emergency Control Group (MECG) directed the municipality’s 
response in an emergency during that year, and the emergency lasted for at 
least 48 hours;
The MECG implemented the municipality’s emergency plan and the MECG’s 
procedures to respond to an emergency during that year; and
The MECG complies with any other requirements that may be specified.

 This update intends to provide municipalities flexibility in the allocation of emergency 
management resources while ensuring emergency management plans are tested 
annually through the annual practice exercise or responding to an emergency.  

 For more information about this and other related amendments, please contact your 
local field officer. 

 

Invitation to Golf Car Consultations 

The Ontario Ministry of Transportation has been piloting golf cars in two
municipalities (Huron-Kinloss and Pelee Island) since June 2021. The pilot allows golf
cars to be operated on-road, subject to any regulatory restrictions.

Given the success of the pilot to date, the ministry is exploring a prospective 
expansion. Please sign up and attend ministry-led consultations on February 1 to 
provide any feedback related to this potential expansion. 

If you have any questions, please contact roadsafety@ontario.ca

Contact:

Amber Crawford

Senior Advisor

acrawford@amo.on.ca

T 416.971.9856 ext. 353

Contact:

Bridget Cherry
Senior Advisor

bcherry@amo.on.ca
Page 8 of 24

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/AMO.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taT0xMzkzNTM4JnA9MSZ1PTkyOTI3NjEyNSZsaT0yNzY3NTcxMQ/index.html___.bXQtcHJvZC1hdi1jYS0yOmFtbzphOm86ZWFjODNlYzViM2Y4ZGVlZjdiYTI4YmNlM2I4ZjNiMjM6Njo0NjEwOmY1MjA3NDVjNjM5N2FiYmYxN2ZkMjY0ZTc3MjVjZDdjYmFlZThlNDIwZTE1NTRmYWVmMGEwNDVmYmUyMDJmYjc6aDpU
mailto:roadsafety@ontario.ca
mailto:acrawford@amo.on.ca
tel:4169719856
mailto:bcherry@amo.on.ca


1/20/23, 4:22 PM New Affordable Child Care Spaces, Information from Province on More Homes Built Faster Plan, Energy Reports Released, Annu…

https://www.amo.on.ca/advocacy/health-human-services/new-affordable-child-care-spaces-information-province-more-homes 4/5

T 416.971.9856 ext. 336

Contact:

Lianne Sauter

Policy Advisor

lsauter@amo.on.ca

Contact:

Daniela Spagnuolo

Policy Advisor

dspagnuolo@amo.on.ca

Share this article:

Related Content

HOUSING

Housing and Homelessness

DEC 22, 2022 � RESOURCE

HOUSING

Consultation Postings Under The More
Homes Built Faster Act, 2022

NOV 23, 2022 � RESOURCE

Page 9 of 24

tel:4169719856
mailto:lsauter@amo.on.ca
mailto:dspagnuolo@amo.on.ca
https://www.amo.on.ca/advocacy/health-human-services/housing-and-homelessness
https://www.amo.on.ca/advocacy/health-human-services/consultation-postings-under-more-homes-built-faster-act-2022


1/20/23, 4:22 PM New Affordable Child Care Spaces, Information from Province on More Homes Built Faster Plan, Energy Reports Released, Annu…

https://www.amo.on.ca/advocacy/health-human-services/new-affordable-child-care-spaces-information-province-more-homes 5/5

HOUSING

AMO Submission on Bill 23, More Homes
Built Faster Act, 2022

NOV 17, 2022 � SUBMISSION

HOUSING

AMO Submission on Bill 23, Better
Municipal Governance Act, 2022
Introduced – Expanding “Strong Mayor”
Tools

NOV 17, 2022 � POLICY UPDATE

Page 10 of 24

https://www.amo.on.ca/advocacy/health-human-services/amo-submission-bill-23-more-homes-built-faster-act-2022
https://www.amo.on.ca/advocacy/health-human-services/amo-submission-bill-23-better-municipal-governance-act-2022


 
AMCTO (ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPAL MANAGERS, CLERKS AND TREASURERS OF ONTARIO) 

2680 Skymark Avenue, Suite 610, Mississauga, Ontario L4W 5L6 
Tel: (905) 602-4294 Fax: (905) 602-4295 E-mail: amcto@amcto.com Web: www.amcto.com 

 

 

January 16th, 2023 

 
The Honourable Peter Bethlenfalvy  
Minister of Finance  
Frost Building South, 7th Floor  
7 Queen's Park Crescent  
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7  
 
 

Dear Minister Bethlenfalvy: 

RE: Reassessment 
 
I am writing on behalf of the Association of Municipal Managers, Clerks and Treasurers 

of Ontario (AMCTO) . 

AMCTO represents excellence in local government management and leadership. With 

2,100+ members (e.g., CAOs, Clerks, Treasurers, management) working in 

municipalities across the province, AMCTO is Ontario’s largest association of local 

government professionals, the leading professional development organization for 

municipal professionals and recognized as an influential voice on key management and 

legislative issues affecting the sector. 

For over 80 years, AMCTO has maintained a productive relationship with government 

by helping ensure the professional expertise and local understanding of our members is 

utilized to improve existing and/or new legislation, policy and programs.  

On January 13th, 2023, AMO wrote to you requesting that the Province provide direction 
on returning to the assessment cycle. During a delegation with Parliamentary Assistant 
Crawford at the 2022 AMO Conference, AMCTO raised concerns about the impact the 
continued postponement of province-wide property assessment was having on 
municipal finances. 
 
Like AMO we had hoped that the Fall Economic Statement would have provided some 
details surrounding updated assessments, particularly in light of the significant impacts 
to municipal finances brought forward by Bill 23.  
 
AMCTO joins our colleagues at AMO in calling on the Province to clarify its intentions 
regarding reassessment and urges the Province to do so respecting that AMCTO 
members who, among others, are treasurers and chief financial officers, require 
adequate lead time for planning and implementation.  

 

Page 11 of 24

https://amcto.com/
https://amcto.com/


 
AMCTO (ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPAL MANAGERS, CLERKS AND TREASURERS OF ONTARIO) 

2680 Skymark Avenue, Suite 610, Mississauga, Ontario L4W 5L6 
Tel: (905) 602-4294 Fax: (905) 602-4295 E-mail: amcto@amcto.com Web: www.amcto.com 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to David Arbuckle, Executive 

Director (darbuckle@amcto.com). 

 

Yours Truly, 

 

 

Elana Arthurs, CMO, AOMC 
President, AMCTO 
 

 

Cc: The Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing  
      Al Spacek, Chair, Municipal Property Assessment Corporation 
      Brian Rosborough, Executive Director, Association of Municipalities of Ontario  
 
       

 

Page 12 of 24

mailto:darbuckle@amcto.com


Page 13 of 24



Page 14 of 24



Page 15 of 24



Page 16 of 24



Page 17 of 24



Page 18 of 24



Page 19 of 24



AMANDA FUSCO 

Director of Legislated Services & City Clerk 
Corporate Services Department 

Kitchener City Hall, 2nd Floor 
200 King Street West, P.O. Box 1118 

Kitchener, ON  N2G 4G7 
Phone: 519.741.2200 x 7809 Fax: 519.741.2705 

amanda.fusco@kitchener.ca 
  TTY: 519-741-2385 

 

January 20, 2023 
 
Honourable Doug Ford 
Premier of Ontario 
Legislative Building 
Queen’s Park 
Toronto ON  M7A 1A1 
 
 
Dear Premier Ford: 
 
This is to advise that City Council, at a special meeting held on December 12, 
2022, passed the following resolution regarding the Ontario’s Big City Mayors 
(OBCM) Bill 23, More Homes Built Faster Act, 2022: 
 

"WHEREAS the provincial government passed Bill 23, More Homes Built 
Faster Act, 2022 on November 28, 2022 with regulations and changes to 
several provincial acts which will have a significant impact on municipalities 
in the province; 
 
WHEREAS notwithstanding there are parts of Bill 23 that will help build 
homes faster, Ontario’s Big City Mayors (OBCM) have written to Premier 
Doug Ford and Minister Steve Clark regarding their concerns with Bill 23, and 
have presented to the Standing Committee on Heritage, Infrastructure and 
Cultural Policy; 
 
WHEREAS the OBCM mayors have noted significant concerns relating to 
the impact on the collection of development charges and parkland levies, that 
will result in billions of dollars worth of infrastructure deficits that, without 
offsetting, will severely impact the current tax base as well as impact how 
municipalities will fund parkland spaces; 
 
WHEREAS the impacts of this revenue shortfall will result in property tax 
increases and severely impact a municipality’s ability to build the 
infrastructure needed to support the creation of new homes including roads, 
sewer and water systems, and supports for the delivery of fire and police 
services, delaying the building of new homes; 
 
 
 
 

Page 20 of 24

mailto:amanda.fusco@kitchener.ca


-2- 
 

WHEREAS municipal audits announced by the province in selected 
municipalities will show how these reserve funds are allocated by each 
municipality to pay for the cost of this needed infrastructure, based on 
legislation from the province that strictly sets out their uses; 
 
WHEREAS all partners in the homebuilding process, including municipalities 
who have responsibility for permitting, approvals and servicing, and 
developers who are responsible for getting shovels in the ground, can 
improve processes geared toward their part of creating a new housing 
supply; 
 
WHEREAS while the municipal sector can help cut red tape and speed up 
the municipal approvals process, it is the responsibility of the province to look 
at delays within their ministries, and the responsibility of developers and 
home builders to further coordinate the building of homes in a timely manner 
once development approvals are in place; 
 
WHEREAS the province has not identified accountability measures for all 
parties involved in creating housing, nor has the province identified annual 
targets to demonstrate incremental goals to build 1.5 million homes over the 
next decade; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City of Kitchener endorse and 
support the OBCM mayors request to the province immediately pause the 
implementation of changes to the development charges act and parkland fee 
reductions in Bill 23 until cities have been consulted on finding solutions to 
the impacts that these changes will have to our communities; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City request the 
province put in place the Housing Supply Action Plan Implementation Table 
immediately and establish a terms of reference for the implementation table, 
and that Bill 23 is considered a priority in consultation with municipalities and 
other stakeholders in the home building industry; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City request the 
province work with municipalities to re-open the discussion on a new long-
term permanent municipal funding strategy to maintain services and fund 
critical infrastructure projects, and include the federal government to discuss 
joint solutions such as allocating a portion of the Harmonized Sales Tax 
(HST) to cities, allowing municipalities to build the housing that Ontarians 
need without having the burden fall on the existing property tax base; THAT 
while this work on an additional long-term municipal funding strategy is 
underway, municipalities are made whole, dollar-for-dollar, by the province 
to eliminate the unintended consequences of revenue reductions associated 
with Bill 23 changes; 

Page 21 of 24



-3- 
 

THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the City of Kitchener 
endorse and support the OBCM request to hold all stakeholders (provincial 
ministries, municipalities, developers, and homebuilders) jointly accountable 
for their part of the home building process through the upcoming housing unit 
pledge exercise, due to the province by March 1st; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the City of Kitchener 
endorse and support the OBCM request to urge the province work with each 
municipality and all other partners in the homebuilding process to identify 
annual targets, with agreed upon accountability measures and metrics put in 
place based on each partner’s role in the homebuilding process; 
 
THEREFORE IT BE FINALLY RESOLVED that City request the Housing 
Supply Action Plan Implementation Table regularly identify to the Minister of 
Municipal Affairs and Housing legislative and regulatory amendments to 
mitigate or eliminate unintended consequences of Bill 23, inclusive of the 
effects of outside and market forces that may impact the achievement of 
these targets." 
 

 
cc: Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing 
 Ontario Big City Mayors Caucus 
 Ontario Municipalities 
  
 
 

 
 

Yours truly, 
 

 
A. Fusco 
Director of Legislated Services & City Clerk  
 
  

Page 22 of 24



Page 23 of 24



Page 24 of 24


	Agenda
	1. SSMRCA.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	2. AMO.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	3. AMCTO Letter-to-MOF-re-reassessment-Jan-2022.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4. Bill 23 Resolution - Municipality of Centre Hastings.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4. Kitchener - Ontario's Big City Mayors (OBCM) Bill 23 More Homes Built Faster Act 2022.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4. Johnson Twp-Virtual Physican Fees.pdf
	Back to Agenda


